



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

AGRICULTURAL CONTROL CENTRAL RESEARCH  
INSTITUTE/ ANKARA



## NESLIHAN ÖZKAYA, MSc Agricultural Engineer

### EDUCATION

- PhD** 2023-Continue Entomology  
Ankara University  
Faculty of Agriculture Plant Protection
  - MSc** 2020-2023 Entomology  
Namık Kemal University  
Faculty of Agriculture Plant Protection
  - Bachelor's Degree** 2007-2011  
Gaziosmanpaşa University  
Faculty of Agriculture Plant Protection
- LANGUAGE** English YÖKDİL 67.5 / YDS 52.5

### CAREER

- 2013-2015 Engineer, Arpaçay District Directorate of Agriculture- KARS
- 2015-2017 Engineer, Ceylanpınar District Directorate of Agriculture - ŞANLIURFA
- 2017-2023 Engineer, Lüleburgaz District Directorate of Agriculture - KIRKLARELİ
- 2023- Agricultural Control Central Research Institute Directorate- ANKARA

### ABOUT ME

She graduated from Gaziosmanpaşa University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection in 2011. She completed his master's degree at Namık Kemal University, Institute of Science and Technology, Department of Plant Protection. She has been working in the Nematology unit at Ankara Agricultural Control Central Research Institute since 2023.

### CONTACT

Gayret Mah. Fatih Sultan Mehmet Bulv.  
No: 66 Yenimahalle / Ankara  
06172 TÜRKİYE

[neslihan.ozkaya@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:neslihan.ozkaya@tarimorman.gov.tr)

0312 344 59 93



**NESLIHAN ÖZKAYA, Msc**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **PROJECTS**
- **Projects Conducted**

- **Ongoing Projects**
-



# NESLIHAN ÖZKAYA, Msc

## Agricultural Engineer



- **PUBLICATIONS**
- **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in International Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**
- **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in National Journals**



**NESLIHAN ÖZKAYA, Msc**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Master Thesis**

1. Kırklareli Province Coleoptera: Studies on the identification of the Coccinellidae family.



**NESLİHAN ÖZKAYA, Msc**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

**Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**

1. Plant Protection Products Dealership or Wholesaler Permit Certificate – 2012
2. Fertilizer Inspector Training - ANTALYA-2013
3. Food Controller Training - ORDU-2014
4. Basic Agricultural Expertise Training-EDİRNE-2017
5. Agricultural Extension and Consultancy Training-AYDIN-2019
6. Fumigation Operator Course-ANTALYA-2022
7. Methyl Bromide Application Training-ANTALYA-2022